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Desr Mr. Rhoads, '
: FRSSIONED V0 s e e
I hsve just received your two letters dsted uctober 31, deseribingz
themselves ss "replies" to my letters of April 7, Lay 27, July 14, August 28
and September 2, 1969.

These letters sre consistent in their automstic rsjections of my
requests for what I properly seek as they sre in their embiguity, whida I
address below. With regerd to your rejections, 1 reguest that you forward
8ll of -these through proper chennels as my appeal, as the law permits as a
vrelude to further recourse. Hers I refer to all the proper reouests you
have refused, not just these itemized in the letters.

With regard to the memoraddum of trensfer, you sgoein, deliberately,

“evede the point + made. I sm not now asking for & copy of that pasrticuler

document you chose to interpret as "not the property of the vYnited Stetes.™

I msde specific request for tnet copy provided you under directive by the

ueﬁret Servige, which is withouthgﬁ§wgéahonabls doubt the property of the

Ynited Ststes eavd cesnnot be denied on this basise Here L note the selectiw
interpretation by the govermment of which of its records are the promriy cof

the fennecy femily. ‘fhere it hes suited federsl purposes, these domments

are freely availeble and published. Where it is or may be embaerrassing to tle
govarnment, it choses to pretend they ars private property. If you refuse to

glve me a copy of the Seceet Service copy of thie memoresddum of tronsfer, which
is in your custody and by executive order, emong other things, should be
availeble to me, I ask that you meke the deniel specific, with unezasive
reference to this perticular copy, an that, as with sll other rejections, you
automatically forwerd the recuisite information as my appeal. For the bencfit of
those who may ernnsider it, 4 notethat the transfew covers the improper end illegel
transfer of property of the United Ststes, for vhiich it would seem the govermmeit
reouires its own.records that camnot-be priveste property. Lf therc is sny lew

or reguletion permitting this kind of disposition of govermment property, 1 would
slso eppreciate a copy of it.

1l have in the pust and + herewith remew my request for certain ctaer
specified informetion with regerd to the pictures and X-reys of the sutopsy. I
find it imposeible to understand how records recuired for any legsl proceeding
in which they were to be wsed - and with 2 capital crime involved, sudi proceedings
certeinly had to be eanticipated - a chein of possession can be defined as you
with utmost impropriety do, as tending "to encourage the morbid curiosity concern-~
ing. This spplies no less to explenations of how film was ruined, how X-rays were
burned, how they disappear entirely from the officisl accountings of- them, »xd
other things of this sort. if you further really do believe that the letter agree-

ment had the purpose em intention of preventing the public aveilability oy thig



meterial, vou are t:1lling me tuhere waéd u'c:uspiracy betvieen the governmznt
and tne Kennedy family or the representative of the estate. leriaps you
can speak in this mstter for the government, sstounding es this confession
is, but when you undertcke to speak for the iennedy #£amily or ..r. ~arshall
in such a ssnse, i -ask thgt your inform him of th:s exchange slso.

I wish there were some sensible connection L could see between vour

argument that L hsve 8 copy of the panel report therefore do not nesd whet I
heve asked you for. Although you were the respondent in the suit in viich
that most dubious documznt suddenly surfaced, after a year of suppression, you
apperently have either never read it or didn’'t understand if, for it provesz the
urgent need for precisely those things I suek, accounting ss it deces for mony
things, incidding the numbe r of film ana their condition, other than tue
previously-existing records do. Are you srguing thst two contradictory cofficial
records of thne film eliminatesthe need for thnse records establishing how many
there were? '

_ Especially because you were the unsuccessful respondent in court
when it was held that what you chose to interpret as privete property is not
is thise entirs estcitude inappropriste. Vhen you edi to this the gmatuitous
insult that trying to-learn which of the officisl falsification about so
terrible an event gs tie murdcr of a President may be accu:ete or at least
less insccurste is befausz I want to "encouresge tie morbid curiosity concerning
the autopsy msterials", you reach s pinnacle of personsl abuse that should
ceuse you the deepest shsme. I have come to understand thst the :ational '
Archives, under you, wil® resort to the most unscholarly devifes in its endless
efforts to frustrste genuine research into this great tregedy, in ite unscholsrly
conversion into an instrumsnt of political policy from 2n impsrtisl repcsitory,
this is en outrsge I did not snticipste. + protest it m-st vehemently. Gfiieiel
dishonesty, not curiosity, morbid or otherwise, fesds suspicion.

In y-ur second letter you rsport tast "the copy of the Guideboclk for
v lisrines given to Bringuier by Lee Harvey Uswald was returned to Bringuier. " This
is saquivocal. fou do not say thet no copies were mace before its return zna toe fact
is that copies were made snd used by tie “ommission. Thet you do not have or csanot
find the particular page or pages L requested I can understsnd, but this you do
not say. if it 1s the truth, this is an unseemly long delay of close to & year
in telling me, for it is close to thet long, if not longer, since L mmde tie
iaitial recuest. 1 sugszest that if you cennot find it, th. agency of origin can
£ill in this gep in your srchive. This should be there so it cen be availsble to
evaryone, now and in the future, not just to me.

It is trus that you "corrected” my copy of "the list of numberec
v documents® - inaccurately and incomplctely. The offer we: made wien + mde
spacific recuest of ur. Johnson for such lists, the existencs of which was
fiob disclosed to me in res;onse to this request, then remewed for 1 cannot
tell you whset time. lLiowever, L find these 1ists tomt L recuasted are in your
gggﬁggx_and have besn supplied-to others, from wnom * have obtaimed copies.
Yior is this the first suai instence. L still ewait mesningful answer to my
inguiries about how others came to pass.

_ What + believe is enother one just came %o my-sttention. Lthe coxr-
P/’respondence required, in itself an enormous burden %o research end use ol the
files in your charge, has from the.esbuses of wiich L cmmplain bn: have con
olained becowme so large consulting it ie in {t=elf burdensome. I ackno:letige
my memory cen be in error. However, + believe it iz sccurate. There were tvo

memorsnde withheld for psssehs hevér made clesr to me snd not under tha



guidlines. They were by irlen Specter and deeslt with the autopsy. “hile
they were beins denied me, they had slready been made aveilable to others,
They aprear on pages 113ff of the D-11 edition of "The Scovehgers®. I hope
you will not regerd my request for sn explenation o’ thig - incl uding the
continued withholding of these two decuments efter the date on vhich + hsd
been promised them, 8s souething # little more then "morbid curiosity",

T use thic occasion tc remind you of a number of proper requests
for meteriel that would seem to be imrune to eny withholcing, tc which 1 heve
had no response. kiy rcading of the "Freedom of Informstion hct" lesds me
to btelieve delay initself is illegel. Some of the responeses in your two
letters of reference sre, by their sccounting, about six months old end I tell
you they sre older. For whatever good it may do, I renew my protests owr the
deliberate deleys thet can be designeu only to frustrate my work, maske it
more difficult or vrevent it and are, as I see it, not consistent with either
scholarly attybtudes or the requirement of the cited lew, if not public service
by public =zervents. .

_ Sincerely,
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